pennsylvania
{ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

April 10, 2020

East Rockhill Township

Board of Supervisors

Attn: Ms. Marianne Morano, Twp. Manager
1622 N. Ridge Road

Perkasie, PA 18944

Re:  Acknowledgement of Comments 7
East Rockhill Township’s Comments on Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC’s
Requestfor Extension to Respond to Department’s Comments on Qualitative
Geologic Survey Report

Dear Ms, Morano:

Thank you for your letter dated April 8, 2020, The Department values stakeholders’ input in its
decision-making process. We will carefully consider the information you have provided.
Gar\y A. Latsha

District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

Sincerely,

cc: John J. Stefanko, Deputy Secretary
Daniel Sammarco, P.E., Director DMO
Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM
Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Counsel
Patrick Patterson, SERO
Sachin Shankar, SERO
James Rebarchak, SERO
Shawn Mountain, SERO
Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Cain, SERO
Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP
Andrew Gutshall, P.G., Hanson Aggregates
Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson
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